Chair, Budget Finance and Audit

Honorable Fred Durhal III Vice Chair, Planning and Economic Development

Council Member - District 7

Betroit City Council
DATE: February 15, 2024 )
TO: City Planning Commission (f’ .. /4(\
FROM: Hon. Councilmember Fred Durhal
RE: Reappointment of Gwendolyn A. Lewis

Please be advised that | support the reappointment of Gwendolyn A. Lewis to the City
Planning Commission for the three-year term (2024-2027).

Thank you in advance for this matter.

CC: Mark Payne

Coleman A. Young Municipal Center 2 Woodward Avenue Suite 1340 Detroit, Michigan 48226
Phone (313) 224-2151 Fax (313) 224-2155 Email: CouncilmemberDurhal@detroitmi.gov



CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

REAPPOINTMENT FORM
Please complete this form and return it to the City Planming Commission office.

X YES, I am interested in being considered for reappointment to the
City Planning Commission for another three-year term.

NO, I am not interested in being considered for reappointment to the
City Planning Commission.

Name: Gwen Lewis
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REAFPOINTMENT FORM - January 2024



